

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET Minutes

Date: Oct. 24th, 2022

Call to Order: 9:00 a.m.

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Madison Lavoie, Michael Tucker, Shukira King, Haley Rooks, Martina Rossetti, Hayden Kirkhart, Anna Grace Travis, Raychelle Chambers, Kelly Foster, and Samira O'Neal. (Advisor- Elizabeth Branton). (Guests – Dr. Josephine Welsh, Abbey Alexander, Tierra Sanders, and Joseph Anderson).

Members not in Attendance: Karley Bloesch and Kaiden Beck

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in SGA office on October 24th, 2022. The meeting convened at 9:00 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

• Lucia announced that she had an Advisory Board meeting with the BPAC. Lucia also announced that she met with IHL President Council on Oct. 17th. They will be tabling the funds due to federal regulations. Mississippi State and Ole Miss has offered their PR team to make graphics about mental health line, absentee ballots, and how to vote when not in your home county.

Business

<u>Action</u>

- - The floor was opened for discussion where Madison Lavoie presented the Honors Program Resolution Bill. Lucia makes a friendly amendment to fix capitalization errors. After no further discussion, Madison Lavoie motioned to approve the bill. All Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the bill.

- Student Regalia for Graduation......Tierra Sanders and Joseph Anderson
 - The floor was opened for discussion where Joseph Anderson and Tierra Sanders presented their Student Regalia for Graduation Bill. Lucia mentioned that statistical data and the importance of organizational involvement should be included in the bill. Kelly Foster mentioned that the bill does not need an argument and does not need to be lengthy. After no further discussion, Madison Lavoie motioned to approve the bill. All Cabinet Members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the bill.
- - The floor was opened for discussion where Madison Lavoie presented the Christmas lights on Fencing and Fighting Okra Cut out bill. Lucia asked a question regarding the design of the cut out. After no further discussion, Madison Lavoie motioned to approve the bill. All cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the bill.

Discussion

- Homecoming Parade.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that she needs a committee of Cabinet Members to help decorate the float for the Homecoming Parade. Hayden Kirkart, Raychelle Chambers, Martina Rossetti, Haley Rooks, and Samira O'Neal all agreed to work on the float.
- Homecoming Banner Committee.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that she needs a committee of Cabinet Members to help paint the Homecoming Banner for Homecoming week. Hayden Kirkhart, Samira O'Neal, Shukira king, Martina Rossetti, Haley Rooks, and Madison Lavoie all agreed to help with the banner.
- Big Green Event Date......Michael Tucker
 - Michael announced that he is trying to plan for the Big Green Event around spring break. The tentative date is March 4th.

Cabinet Reports

- President
 - Cabinet Members are expected and required to work all events during homecoming week unless you have a legitimate excuse. There will be no office hours during homecoming week as your office hours count as helping with the events throughout the entire week.
 - o Any Cabinet Members that volunteered for the Miss DSU Pageant will count as their office hour for the week.
- Vice President
 - o Announced that 2 bills will be presented in our next meeting.
- International Affairs
 - Announced that she met with Dr. Z about the International Thanksgiving Dinner.
 She will be talking to the Sodexo manager to see what can be done about the food. More details are coming soon.
- Chief of Staff

- o Gave a reminder about office hours and announced that Freshman Rise will meet on Wednesday, Oct. 26th at 7:30 pm.
- Public Relations
 - o Homecoming posters will be put up today.
- Secretary
 - Encouraged all Cabinet members to attend Breast Cancer Awareness Event Table on Oct. 25th.
- Advisor Branton
 - o Encouraged all Cabinet Members to help during homecoming week and to take down old posters that are still hanging up.

Adjournment: 9:55 am

• Next Cabinet Meeting- Nov. 7th, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.

Topic: TBD